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MEMORANDUM FOR: Secreta.ry of the USNRC [fS

.w I('OrL .( J
FROM: Lou J. Carter, Administrative Judge

SUBJECT: DOCKET NO. 50-170

In the Matter of: Armed Forces Radiobiology
Research Institute

Enclosed is a copy of my letter of January 5, 1981,

to Richard G. Bachmann, Esquire, Office of the Executive
Legal Director. Kindly place this letter in the of ficial
file of this case.
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January 5, 1981

Richard G. Bachmann, Esquire ,

.

Office of the Executive Legal Director
U.S. NRC
Washington, DC 20555

In the Matter of Armed Forces Radiobiology Research
Ins titu te (TRIGA-Type Research Reactor)
Docket No. 50-170
(Renewal of facility License No. R-34

Dear Mr. Bachmann:

This is in response to your letter to me, with copies
to Messrs. Hill and Schink and enclosures. Unfortunately
the following items uere omitted from the packet of
enclosures:

,

(1) The Physical Security Plan, Receipted 20 May.1980.
Perhaps it may have been omitted due to size or
for reasons with which I am not familiar; and

- (2) Page 56 of the Technical specifications was
incomplete and illegible.

Finally, the handwritten chronology of the licensing
was helpful, however, I note that the 1958 amendment to
increase the reactor's. power to 1 MW was issued August 29,

,
1968 not August 2.

|
' As stated in your letter we await -spies of the cobalt

irradiation material and the accelerator facility descriptions
and licenses.

In closing, I request that you inquire of counsel for
Citizens For Nuclear Reactor Safety, Inc. whether as a result
of your response , she intends to amend her Petition for Leave
to Intervene and, if so, when such amendment will be filed.

! Y rs ve uly,

(it'/A .
L UIC CARTER, .u..

Chai.. n

LJClab 6
cc: Judges Ernest E. Hill S Dr. David 2. Schink )ggg 0
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